

PSE-MASTERSJOB FORUM

November 27, 2018

PSE - Campus Jourdan

Table of contents

PRESENTATION	3
PROGRAMME	3
KEYNOTE SPEAKER	4
PROGRAMME DIRECTORS	4
Analysis and Policy in Economics (APE)	4
Economic Decision and Cost Benefit Analysis (EDCBA)	4
Public Policy and Development (PPD)	4
- ROUNDTABLE – Public Sector	5
Arafer	5
Banque Publique d'Investissement France	6
DARES	7
The OECD	8
Trésor	9
- ROUNDTABLE — Private Sector	10
Amundi	10
ENEDIS	11
KPMG	12
Scor	12
Société Générale	13
- MEETING FORUM : represented firms/organisations	14
Banque de France	14
Bred	14
Citizing	14
Deloitte	15
Frontier Economics	15
Moody's	15
RBB Economics	16
- MFFTING FORIIM · man -	17

PRESENTATION

In September 2019, over 120 students will graduate from the three Masters of Paris School of Economics. Among them, about a third will join the labor market. Their analytical and quantitative skills are highly valuated by companies that have to deal with complex, data-intensive business models, as well as the regulators and more generally the public administration.

The first PSE-Masters Job Forum will give our students the opportunity to better seize these job opportunities, and meet face-to-face with recruiters. On the other side, the recruiters will get the chance to learn more about the PSE students and match their profiles with future hirings. They may also offer internships starting in the beginning of 2019.

PROGRAMME

5.00 pm **Keynote Speech**

Room 2-21 Marie Ekeland

5.30 pm Introduction Speech

Room 2-21 APE, PPD and EDCBA programme directors

5.30 pm **Roundtable, Public Sector**

Room 2-21 Arafer, BPI France, Dares, OECD, Trésor

6.15 pm Roundtable, Private Sector,

Room 2-21 Amundi, Enedis, KPMG, Scor, Société Générale

7.00 pm **Meeting Forum**

First Floor Citizing, Deloitte, Frontier Economics, Groupama, Moody's,

RBB Economics

KEYNOTE SPEAKER



Marie Ekeland
M2 APE class mentor
PSE alumni

Marie Ekeland is co-founder of daphni, a European venture capital fund. She is also co-founder and vice-president of France Digitale, an association joining forces between founders and investors to develop the French digital ecosystem. Marie serves as a board member for Parrot (PAR:PARRO), Showroomprive (PA:SRP), and Institut Louis Bachelier, and is a member of the French Digital Council (CNNum). She began her career in 1997 at J.P. Morgan in New York as a computer scientist. In 2000, Ms. Ekeland joined CPR Private Equity as a venture capitalist. She moved to Elaia Partners in 2005 leading investments in Criteo (NSDQ:CRTO), Edoki Academy, mobirider, Pandacraft, Scoop.it, Teads, Wyplay, and Ykone. Ms. Ekeland holds a math & computer science degree from the University of Paris IX Dauphine and an economics degree from the Paris School of Economics

Source: https://daphni.com/team

PROGRAMME DIRECTORS

Analysis and Policy in Economics (APE)



Bernard Caillaud
PSE Full Professor
Ecole des Ponts - ParisTech
Webpage



Jean Philippe Tropéano PSE Professor University Paris 1 Webpage

Economic Decision and Cost Benefit Analysis (EDCBA)



Carine Staropoli
PSE Professor
University Paris 1
webpage

Public Policy and Development (PPD)



Marc Gurgand PSE Full Professor CNRS webpage



Akiko Suwa-Eisenmann PSE Professor Institut National de la Recherche Agronomique (INRA) webpage

- ROUNDTABLE - Public Sector -

Arafer The French Rail and Road Regulatory Body



Description of the organisation:

Since 2010, the French railway sector has had an independent regulatory body which accompanies its gradual opening to competition. The "Macron" Act of 6 August 2015 extends the powers of the regulator to road activities: coach transport and motorways. On 15 October 2015, the rail regulatory body became the rail and road regulatory body (Arafer). Its mission is to contribute to the efficient operation of the public service and competitive activities for the benefit of rail and road transport customers. Its public opinions and decisions are adopted by a group composed of seven independent members chosen due to their expertise in railway, road, legal or economic matters or because of their expertise in competition matters and has been chaired since August 2016 by Bernard Roman.

Speaker at the roundtable:

Anne Yvrande-Billon, Vice President, Arafer



Anne YVRANDE-BILLON was appointed Vice President of the French Rail and Road Regulatory Body (ARAFER) in November 2014.

In January 2018, she was appointed member of the OECD Network of Economic Regulators Bureau. Since April 2017, she sits on the French Ethics Commission for railways, and is the President of the "Club des Régulateurs" (Paris-Dauphine Foundation) since July 2017. She was the Chair of IRG-Rail (Independent Regulators' Group) for the year 2017.

She worked previously at the French Competition Authority (2011-2014), first as a senior economist, and then as the deputy chair of the Mergers Unit. Prior to joining the French Competition Authority, she worked at the

French Council of Economic Analysis, an independent advisory body reporting to the Prime minister.

She holds a PhD in economics from the University of Paris Sorbonne where she is Associate Professor in Economics since 2003. Her research and publications are mostly in the fields of economics of contracts and regulation of utilities, with a particular interest in the public transport sector.

Anne Yvrande-Billon was awarded the rank of Knight in the National Order of Merit in May 2016.

Website: http://www.arafer.fr/anne-yvrande-billon-vice-presidente-de-laraf/

Banque Publique d'Investissement France



Description of the organisation:

Bpifrance is a public bank serving the collective interest. Its purpose is to engage with private market players and support companies facing difficulties to get support from private financial backers. Bpifrance assists businesses of all sizes, primarily micro-enterprises, SMEs and midcaps. But also assists large firms that are considered strategic for the national economy, territorial integrity or employment. Bpifrance is a direct and indirect investor and lender but also provides guarantees, export insurance and innovation grants.

Bpifrance, whose two equal shareholders are the French State and the Deposits and Consignment Fund (Caisse des Dépôts et Consigntaions), acts in support of public policy established by the State and the Regions. With 2 200 employees ready to serve entrepreneurs, Bpifrance has three goals: to accompany businesses in their growth; to prepare tomorrow's competitivity; to develop an ecosystem that favours entrepreneurship.

Speaker at the roundtable:

Pascal Lagarde, Executive director, Bpifrance



Pascal Lagarde is a former Ecole Polytechnique student and Chief Engineer of Armament.

He began his career in 1997 as program director at Defence Ministry in the military telecommunications sector. In 1994 he joined the Ministry of Industry. In 1999, Pascal Lagarde was appointed director of the venture capital and seed capital department of CDC PME (Caisses des Dépôts et Consignations subsidiary), then deputy CEO in 2003 and also chairman of CDC PME gestion. He then became CEO of CDC Entreprises in 2006. In July 2013, he was appointed Executive Director of Bpifrance, in charge of International affairs, Strategy, Studies and Development.

Website: https://www.bpifrance.fr/Qui-sommes-nous/Biographies/Pascal-Lagarde

DARES





Description of the organisation:

The Directorate of Studies and Statistics (DARES) produces statistics and economic studies in the field of employment and labour market. As the economic Directorate of the Ministry of Labour, the Dares develops analysis for the implementation and evaluation of reforms. As a statistical Directorate, it independently produces public data.

Speaker at the roundtable:

Corinne Prost, Deputy Director, DARES



Graduated from ENSAE and Ecole Polytechnique, Corinne Prost became Research associate at the CISER, Cornell University. She then came back to France, working at INSEE as head of department of economic studies. Since 2016, she is Deputy Head of Dares.

Website: https://www.linkedin.com/in/corinne-prost-4a15258a

The OECD

The Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development



Description of the organisation:

The mission of the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD) is to promote policies that will improve the economic and social well-being of people around the world.

The OECD provides a forum in which governments can work together to share experiences and seek solutions to common problems. It works with governments to understand what drives economic, social and environmental change, measures productivity and global flows of trade and investment, analyses and compares data to predict future trends.

The OECD also works with business, through the Business and Industry Advisory Committee to the OECD (BIAC), and with labour, through the Trade Union Advisory Committee (TUAC)..

Speaker at the roundtable:

Fabrice Murtin, Head of Section, OECD



Dr. Fabrice Murtin is a Head of Section at the Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD) in the Households Statistics and Progress Measurement Division. He is also an Associate Researcher at Sciences Po Paris. A French national, he holds a PhD from Paris School of Economics, and was a Mellon Postdoctoral Fellow at Stanford University prior to joining the OECD. His research has focused on well-being measurement, the long-term dynamics of economic development and

economic policy. He published numerous articles in peer-reviewed journals such as the Journal of Economic Growth, Economic Policy, European Economic Review or the Review of Economics and Statistics.

Trésor

Ministère de l'économie et des Finance



Description of the organisation:

The Directorate General of the Treasury (DG Trésor) serves the Minister of Economy and Finance and the Minister for Europe and Foreign Affairs concerning foreign trade issues. It makes economic policy proposals and carries out the French economic policy at the domestic, European and international levels.

To advise the government, the Directorate is tasked, inter alia, with:

- monitoring the French and international economic climate and producing forecasts (on growth, competitiveness, employment, etc.) for France and its environment
- presenting analyses, avenues for reform and impact studies in the fields of public finances, government spending, tax policy, social policies, employment and sectorbased policies
- following up European economic and financial affairs, taking part in the related talks (issues concerning the euro, the workings of EMU, monitoring national economic policies) and nurturing bilateral relationships with EU Member States
- drafting and rolling out the financial sector regulation policy with an eye to ensuring diversified and competitive financing of the French economy
- overseeing multilateral trade and financial issues
- providing expert opinions and putting forward proposals on official development assistance
- buttressing the international strategies of French businesses and establishing bilateral economic ties with all developed and emerging countries
- managing the government's cash and debt positions through Agence France Trésor
 (AFT)
- providing support to public authorities and professional stakeholders involved in preparing partnership agreements and leases through the Fin Infra taskforce

Speaker at the roundtable:

Abdenor Brahmi, Advisor for economic policy, Trésor

Alumni from ENSAE (Master in economics) and Harvard University (Master in statistics), Abdenor Brahmi started working for the Ministry of Economy and Finance (Paris) as deputy head of international Economic diagnosis. He was then posted in India where he served as the Regional Financial Counsellor for India and South Asia (French Embassy in New Delhi), then at the African Development Bank as the Alternate Director for France (Abidjan) and more recently in Kenya as the Regional Financial Counsellor for East Africa and Indian Ocean (French Embassy in Nairobi). Today, Abdenor Brahmi is working as the advisor for economic policy to the General Director of the French Treasury (French Ministry of Economics and Finance).

Website: https://www.linkedin.com/in/abdenor-brahmi-9887a69/

- ROUNDTABLE - Private Sector -

Amundi



Description of the organisation:

Amundi is Europe's largest asset manager by assets under management and ranks in the top 10 globally. Thanks to the integration of Pioneer Investments, it now manages more than 1.475 trillion euros of assets across six main investment hubs. Amundi offers its clients in Europe, Asia, the Middle-East and the Americas a wealth of market expertise and a full range of capabilities across the active, passive and real assets investment universes. Headquartered in Paris, and listed since November 2015, Amundi is the 1st asset manager in Europe by market capitalization.

Leveraging the benefits of its increased scope and size, Amundi has the ability to offer new and enhanced services and tools to its clients. Thanks to its unique research capabilities and the skills of more than 4,700 team members and market experts based in 37 countries, Amundi provides retail, institutional and corporate clients with innovative investment strategies and solutions tailored to their needs, targeted outcomes and risk profiles.

Speaker at the roundtable:

Alice de Bazin, Head of Business Solutions and Innovation, Amundi



Alice de Bazin graduated from the APE master 2015. In the same year she started working at Amundi in the Investment Solutions department. In 2017, she was appointed Head of Business Solutions and Innovation.

Website: https://fr.linkedin.com/in/alice-de-bazin-586b5121



Description of the organisation:

Enedis manages the electricity distribution network equitably throughout France and carry out all technical interventions (connection, troubleshooting, meter reading ...).

The electricity grid and the services associated with it must adapt to new commercial, technological and environmental requirements. Enedis is therefore conducting research to develop ambitious innovations, which will help change the electricity consumption habits of France.

Speaker at the roundtable:

Christophe Bonnery, Director of Economics and Prospective, Enedis



Christophe Bonnery is a graduate engineer from ENSAM, Paris and an engineer from *Institut Français du Pétrole* in Economics and Management. With more than 30 years of experience in the energy sector, he has written many articles and has spoken in several countries on energy policy issues as an expert or consultant.

He is today President elect of the <u>International Association for Energy</u> <u>Economics</u>, President of the <u>Association des Économistes de l'Énergie</u> and Director of Economics and Prospective at Enedis.

Website: https://www.faee.fr/fr/4-l-organisation-de-l-aee.html

Meeting Forum representative :

Jonas Meyer, Innovation Analyst

KPMG



Description of the organisation:

KPMG is a global network of independent member firms offering audit, tax and advisory services.

KPMG member firms operate in 154 countries, collectively employing more than 200,000 people, serving the needs of business, governments, public-sector agencies, not-for-profits and through member firms' audit and assurance practices, the capital markets.

Speaker at the roundtable:

Xavier Fournet, Associate & Head of Infrastructure & construction department, KPMG



Holder of a master's degree from the Pantheon-Sorbonne University, Xavier has acquired during the last 20 years a recognized expertise of the sector of construction and public works in France and abroad. During the many missions he has conducted for large construction companies, Xavier has developed a deep knowledge of issues related to project financing both in France and abroad. His involvement in the audit of Utilities' global groups allowed him to understand the stakes of the energy market. Xavier is in charge of the project Smart City by KPMG.

Website: https://home.kpmg.com/fr/fr/home/contacts/f/xavier-fournet.html

Scor



SCOR, provides insurance companies with a diversified and innovative range of solutions and services to control and manage risk. Using its experience and expertise, SCOR provides cuttingedge financial solutions, analytics tools and services in all areas related to risk – in Life & Health insurance (longevity, mortality, LTC, etc.) as well as in P&C insurance (natural catastrophes, agriculture, industry, transport, engineering, etc.).

SCOR's aim, as an independent global reinsurance company, is to develop its Life and P&C business lines, to provide its clients with a broad range of innovative reinsurance solutions and to pursue an underwriting policy founded on profitability, supported by effective risk management and a prudent investment policy, in order to offer its clients an optimum level of security, to create value for its shareholders, and to contribute to the welfare and resilience of Society by helping to protect insureds against the risks they face.

Speaker at the roundtable:

Bénédicte Adelaide-Joubert, HR Business Partner

Société Générale



Description of the organisation:

Societe Generale supports 31 million individuals, professionals, companies and institutional investors worldwide, placing Corporate Social Responsibility, innovation and digital technology at the heart of its activities to continuously enhance the client experience, advance the economy and contribute to development.

Speaker at the roundtable:

Ariel Emirian, Head of Macroeconomic and country risk analysis, Société générale



Graduate from Université Panthéon Sorbonne (Paris 1) and Université Paris X Nanterre, he is since 2005 heand of Macroeconomic and country risk analysis at Société Générale.

- MEETING FORUM : represented firms/organisations -

Banque de France



The Banque de France is the French pillar of the Eurosystem, a federal system formed by the European Central Bank and the national central banks of the euro area. Its three main missions are monetary strategy, financial stability and the provision of economic services to the community.

The Banque de France plays a leading international role and is widely respected for its expertise and its contribution to economic and financial research. The Bank is an active contributor to international economic initiatives, providing its analyses and participating in the implementation of decisions.

Who will be here during the meeting forum?

To be confirmed

Bred



BRED is a cooperative Banque Populaire Its core business is commercial banking in France (in the Greater Paris Region, Aisne and Normandy, and in multiple French overseas territories and French Overseas Collectivities, where it pursues targeted growth in the Horn of Africa (Djibouti), Oceania (New Caledonia, Vanuatu, Solomon Islands and Fiji) and in Asia (Laos and Cambodia. In addition to loans, investments and day-to-day banking, it offers all of its customers the products and services provided by its trading desk, insurance company and asset management company, in addition to those offered by the specialist subsidiaries of the BPCE Group

Who will be here during the meeting forum?

Bertrand Ring, Data Scientist & Elodie Ouahchia, Big Data Project Manager Lucille Chaillon & Cecilia Vinay, HR department

Citizing



Citizing is an independent research and consultancy firm. Its areas of expertise are:

- Socio-economic impact studies. Ensuring that the projects create long term collective value.
- Regulatory and environmental compliance. Ensuring that projects are compliant with the environmental and regulatory requirements
- public dialogue. Ensuring the adhesion of all stakeholders to the project

- project elaboration strategy. Optimising the distribution of roles between the public and private sector to ensure a fair distribution of value.

Who will be here during the meeting forum?

Julie De Brux, Founding Partner, Citizing

Website: https://www.citizing-consulting.com/en/team/

Deloitte. **Deloitte.**

Deloitte Economic Advisory (part of Deloitte France) offers expertise in microeconomic analysis and econometrics to shape and underpin business strategies. Deloitte Economic advisory supports its clients in all of their strategic questions with its experience in economic analysis applied to competition law (notification of merger transactions, litigation related to anticompetitive practices, etc.), evaluation (trade disputes and arbitrage) and sectoral regulation (energy, telecommunications, transport, etc.).

Who will be here during the meeting forum?

Jean Remi Telmon, Senior Economist

Angela Munoz, Manager Economist

Frontier Economics



Frontier Economics is one of the largest economic consultancies in Europe with offices in Berlin, Brussels, Cologne, Dublin, London, Madrid and Paris. We work with our clients around the world with their biggest challenges — market strategies, regulatory reviews, competition inquiries. And we help governments design innovative policies and regulatory systems. We use economics to help companies, public authorities and charities understand complex challenges, improve performance, make better decisions and keep ahead of the competition.

Who will be here during the meeting forum?
Chloé Delecourt, Consultant
Helène Roth, Consultant

Moody's



Moody's Investors Service is a leading provider of credit ratings, research, and risk analysis. Moody's commitment and expertise contributes to transparent and integrated financial markets. The firm's ratings and analysis track debt covering more than 135 sovereign nations, approximately 5,000 non-financial corporate issuers, 4,000 financial institutions issuers, 18,000 public finance issuers, 11,000 structured finance transactions, and 1,000 infrastructure and project finance issuers. Moody's Investors Service is a subsidiary of Moody's Corporation (NYSE: MCO), which reported revenue of \$4.2 billion in 2017, employs approximately 12,600

people worldwide and maintains a presence in 42 countries. Further information is available at www.moodys.com.

Who will be here during the meeting forum? Mehdi Abadou, Vice-President, Senior Analyst

RBB Economics

RBB Economics

RBB Ecnomics is a world leader in the economics of competition law.

Our economists advise clients in their dealings with competition authorities across a range of industries. Working mainly for large global businesses, we develop, test and present economic arguments and provide independent economics reports on behalf of our clients to competition regulators and courts.

Rigorous economics is central to what we do. For our staff, this means that as well as developing important client-facing consulting skills, RBB provides you with the opportunity to enhance and apply your economics knowledge to real world problems.

Who will be here during the meeting forum? Léa Julienne-Ista (Associate) Julie Yerle (Associate)

- MEETING FORUM : map -

R1-09	R1-10	R1-11
Bred	Amundi	Banque de France
2 representatives of the HR department 2 representatives of the economics based positions	A. De Bazin - Alumni PSE, Head of Business Solutions and Innovation	V. Teurcq - HR Manager, N. Guillaume & S. Guilloux- Nefussi - Economists
KPMG	OECD	Citizing
C. Terriou (rel° école) et 3 ambassadeurs	F. Murtin - Alumni PSE, Head of section, Senior economist	A. Mével - Analyst, V. Salazar - Analyst, G. Bouton - Jurist
Scor		
B. Adelaide-Joubert, HR Manager		

R1-13	R1-14	R1-15	R1-16
Enedis	Frontier Economics	Société Générale	Deloitte
J. Meyer - Innovation analyst	H. Roth - Consultant C. Delecourt - Consultant	A. Emrian - head of macro and country risk analysis	JR Telmon - senior economist A. Munoz - manager economist
RBB Economics	Tresor	Arafer	Dares
L. Julienne-Ista, T. Lecuyer & L. Schulz - Associates	A. Brahmi - advisor for economic policy	A. Yvrande-Billon – VP, to be confirmed	C. Prost, Deputy Director
	l	Moody's	
		M. Abadou, VP + 1 2to 2 colleagues	